From: Barry Coupe

To: Lisa Walton

Cc: Ian Sibley

Subject: Re: P/21/041/FUL Land at Porthcressa
Date: 12 July 2021 14:17:54

Dear Lisa,

Thank you for your email. I would like to agree to an extension of time please. I am getting
quotes together for the additional information requested.

I will be back in touch once I have obtained further information.

Kind Regards

Barry

B D Coupe BA, DipArch, RIBA, ARB

Island Architects
Courtney Cottage, Fairfield Road, lwerne Courtney, Blandord Forum, Dorset DT11 8XL.
£ 01258 269166 m 07887 931513 e barrycoupe@btinternet.com

Also at: Porthcressa, St. Mary's, Isle of Scilly TR21 0JZ.
£ 01720 422431 101720 423334

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment(s)
transmitted with it, is confidential and privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-mail in error please

delete this e-mail immediately and notify us. If you are not the intended recipient of

this email you must also not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited and may be unlawful.

E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. Information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses.

The sender does not accept any such liability. If verification is required please request a

hard copy version. Opinions, contractual commitments, conclusions and other information
expressed within this message are not given or endorsed by Island Architects unless otherwise
indicated by an authorised representative.

On 9 Jul 2021, at 10:22, Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Barry,

Further to my letter last week, can you update me on whether this one is to be
withdrawn or whether you would like to agree an Extension of Time. The report
will be published on the 18/19 July ahead of the Full Council meeting.

Thanks
Lisa

From: Lisa Walton

Sent: 02 July 2021 11:10

To: 'Barry Coupe' <barrycoupe@btinternet.com>
Subject: P/21/041/FUL Land at Porthcressa

Dear Barry,
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Further to our discussions on some of the concerns regarding this site. Please can
you let me know how you wish to proceed. | know you have previously indicated
that you would be happy to address the initial issues flagged up, and would accept
that this would come to members in September. Please note the issues and
options set out in the attached.

Regards
Lisa

Lisa Walton wmrrei
Chief Planning Officer
Council of the Isles of Scilly

Email: lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk
Tel: 01720 424456 (Voicemail only during Lockdown)

Mob: 07871 982537 (mobile phone signal dependent)
Reception: 0300 1234 105
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Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in
this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for
the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other
person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error,
you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any
part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and
opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect
those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees. <P-
21-041 Matters to Address to inform recommendation.pdf>
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